

# NICK LAROVERE

Chandler, AZ | (C) 480-421-8043 | [contact@nicklarovere.com](mailto:contact@nicklarovere.com)

[www.nicklarovere.com](http://www.nicklarovere.com)

[www.vimeo.com/occulusfilms](http://www.vimeo.com/occulusfilms)

[www.facebook.com/occulusfilms/reviews](http://www.facebook.com/occulusfilms/reviews)

## Professional Summary

---

I am a visionary director whose gritty style provokes and inspires on any budget. I lead high-performing teams to create quality projects with commercial appeal.

I am also a hard-working crew member experienced in the production, art, and camera departments.

## Skills

---

- Technical and creative writing
- First Aid & CPR
- Film scheduling/budgeting
- Cinematography & Lighting
- NLE video editing
- Field production
- Project management & Leadership
- Digital video production process
- Strong eye for visual design
- Well-rounded

## Work History

---

<b>Producer and Director</b> <b>Occulus Films</b> – Chandler, Arizona	05/2013 to Current
My production company. I elevate clients' brands through my team's filmmaking abilities. By using effective teamwork and project management, I deliver high quality video content for client use, and advise them on effective uses of video content. I manage Occulus Films, providing customer service, scheduling, budgeting, and conducting general business management and hiring.	
<b>Assistant Director - "Krampus: The Reckoning"</b> <b>RCR Productions</b> – Tempe, Arizona	04/2015 to 06/2015
<b>Producer, Co-Director, Assistant Director - "Genesis" Feature Film</b> <b>Triple G Productions, Occulus Films</b> – Phoenix, Arizona	08/2015 to 11/2015
<b>Grip, Boom Operator - "Krampus Unleashed" Feature Film</b> <b>RCR Productions</b> – Tempe, Arizona	08/2016 to 09/2016
<b>Assistant Camera - "American Dreams" Feature Film</b> <b>In Scope Films</b> – Fountain Hills, Arizona	02/2017 to 02/2017
<b>Assistant Director, Gaffer - "The October Flowers" Feature Film</b> <b>Overnight Pictures</b> – Phoenix, Arizona	04/2017 to 04/2017
<b>Producer - "Expo" Feature Film</b> <b>Paradox Universe, LLC</b> – Phoenix, Arizona	04/2017 to Current

## Education, Awards, & Honors

---

**Certification:** Film Production | **Scottsdale Community College** - In Progress

**High School Diploma:** New Mexico Military Institute

**Awards and Honors:** BCT Distinguished Honor Graduate (US Army), HOBY Leadership Alumnus, Squad & Platoon Leadership School (NMMI), 1<sup>st</sup> Degree Black Belt (ATA), Commandant's Leadership Excellence Award (NMMI)